UNIVERSITY OF KASHMIR

HAZRATBAL, SRINAGAR, J&K
NAAC ACCREDITED A+

No: F(Affiliation-M.Ed)Acad/KU/21
Dated:- 25-11-2021

The Principal,
Sanctorum College of Education,
Lalad, Sopore.

Subject:- Grant of Affiliation for session 2021-22.

Sir,

In continuation to this office letter of even number dated 14-01-2021,

this is to inform you that pursuant to the relaxation granted by NCTE till December-
2022 and on recommendations of the Committee constituted for the purpose, the
Vice Chancellor in anticipation of approval of competent bodies has been pleased to
authorise grant of temporary affiliation for running M.Ed programme at your college
with an intake capacity of 40 seats subject to the fulfilment of following conditions:-
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grant of temporary affiliation will be reviewed at the time of next
admission;

that surprise visits shall be made by the university authorities to
ascertain overall functioning, development of required infrastructure
ete.;

the temporary affiliation shall be suspended/withdrawn in case the
institution does not follow the norms and conditions fixed by the
University;

that faculty appointed/engaged be paid as per UGC norms;

that separate infrastructure be made available for M.Ed course;

that the college shall engage supporting staff for the purpose as per
requirement;

the selection for remaining faculty positions shall be made by the proper
Selection Committee of the University before starting M.Ed programme;
the fee structure shall be same as prescribed by the State Govt. for the
programme /course; '

the institution shall complete the deficiencies, what so ever, during the
relaxation period (i.e December 2022) granted by NCTE; and

the college shall deposit the required affiliation fee with university.
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